
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:17:00 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619103150 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 770619103150 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!NDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF ii'ml.E\NOOD 

li'~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030i 

Shipment Facts 
Our records indicate that the 

Tracking mirnber: 

Status: 

Refarnnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Speda! hrmd!ing/Services: 

Delivered 

has been deiivernci. 

770619103150 

Delivernd 06/04/2020 09 45 

AM for By 

Release on file 

D2Q·UD1236.DO TASK 02 

Signature F<.elesse en file 

LOS N\!GELES. CA 

FedEx 

FedEx@ 

O.SO ~b 

Deliver 

6/4/2020 "~0:30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 9: 15 am 
RICHARD LLEWELL Y!\I 

CiTY CY l..!\ C!TY 

ADMll'~ISTRA.TE 

200 t~ MAY~ STFffT.T SUITE 

4500 

CTI /\DMlt0!STRA Tl\!E 

OFF:!CEF< 

LOS 1\i'JGELES. C/.I. 90042 

us 



~::.-:: ::.-::,'h J,+·,,-.; t... ... ,, .... ,, ~~k' .. \:~r.::.~d by. b~:~~~td t)~': th.::.~ ::.Kkd(~< :::~:H~/z: ~~, d~)ah(~fr:~n (~~-:d 

pj~:;~~~<: ~<:~~: the f~·{~:dE:< S~:;r:/:G~'.:: ~3u:d::,; f(~{ tz~n·n~~ ~~nd CGnditj~:;n~~ of ~/~:FtiG~~:, 
t)r conLK~t y"tX-W h~d E>:' c~.ntt)l':·K:r ~~;uppQrt :·~)p >.~)~':t~:~nv:~~ 


